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 K010000A Life Safety Code Recertification 

Survey was conducted by the Indiana 

State Department of Health in accordance 

with 42 CFR 483.470(j).

Survey Date:  04/01/13

Facility Number:  001065

Provider Number:  15G551

AIM Number:  100239840

Surveyor:  Mark Caraher, Life Safety 

Code Specialist,

At this Life Safety Code survey, 

Community Alternatives - Adept was 

found not in compliance with 

Requirements for Participation in 

Medicaid, 42 CFR Subpart 483.470(j), 

Life Safety from Fire and the 2000 

Edition of the National Fire Protection 

Association (NFPA) 101, Life Safety 

Code (LSC), Chapter 33, Existing 

Residential Board and Care Occupancies.

This one story building was determined to 

be fully sprinklered.  The facility has a 

fire alarm system with smoke detection in 

corridors, in bedrooms and in all living 

areas.  The facility has a capacity of 5 and 

had a census of 5 at the time of this 

survey.
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Calculation of the Evacuation Difficulty 

Score (E-Score) using NFPA 101A, 

Alternative Approaches to Life Safety, 

Chapter 6, rated the facility Prompt with 

an E-Score of 0.5.

Quality Review by Robert Booher, Life 

Safety Code Specialist-Medical Surveyor 

on 04/04/13.

The facility was found not in compliance 

with the aforementioned regulatory 

requirements as evidenced by the 

following:
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483.470(j)(1)(i) 

LIFE SAFETY CODE STANDARD 

A manual fire alarm system is provided in 

accordance with Section 9.6, 33.2.3.4.1.

Exception No 1: Where there are 

interconnected smoke detectors meeting the 

requirements of 33.2.3.4.3 and there is not 

less than one manual fire alarm box per 

floor arranged to continuously sound the 

smoke detector alarms.

Exception No. 2: Other manually activated 

continuously sounding alarms acceptable to 

the authority having jurisdiction.

CORRECTION:

NFPA 72, Section 7-4.3 states all 

apparatus requiring resetting to 

maintain normal operation shall 

be reset as promptly as possible 

after each test and alarms. 

Specifically, all facility direct 

support and professional staff will 

be retrained on proper resetting 

of the fire alarm system.

 

PREVENTION:

Proper resetting of the fire alarm 

system will be incorporated into 

initial on-the-job training at the 

facility. All new direct support staff 

will receive this training prior to 

working alone at the facility. 

Facility professional staff will 

review proper operation and 

resetting of the fire alarm system 

on an ongoing basis with direct 

support staff during weekly active 

treatment observations on each 

shift.

 

RESPONSIBLE PARTIES:

05/01/2013  12:00:00AMK01S051Based on observation and interview, the 

facility failed to ensure 1 of 1 fire alarm 

systems was provided in accordance with 

Section 9.6.  Section 9.6.1.4 refers to 

NFPA 72, National Fire Alarm Code.  

NFPA 72, Section 7-4.3 states all 

apparatus requiring resetting to maintain 

normal operation shall be reset as 

promptly as possible after each test and 

alarms.  This deficient practice could 

affect all clients, staff, and visitors.

Findings include:

Based on observation with the 

Maintenance Aide and Home Manager 

during a tour of the facility from 12:15 

p.m. to 12:40 p.m. on 04/01/13, the fire 

alarm system control panel "System 

Trouble" and "Zone 2 Trouble" indicator 

lights were illuminated.  Based on 

interview at the time of observation, the 
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Clinical Supervisor, direct support 

staff, Maintenance Team, 

Operations Team, Quality 

Assurance Team

Maintenance Aide stated Zone 2 was for 

all facility smoke detectors and Zone 2 

was disabled by pushing the Alarm 

Silence button on the control panel.  In 

addition, the Home Manager stated a 

Zone 2 smoke detector was activated 

during cooking the day before and 

acknowledged the fire alarm system was 

not reset as promptly as possible after the 

alarm the day before.
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